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Malave, Erin L1000 66394 v

From: Jordan,L. Tawil [jordan@tawillaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 6:03 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Re: Change of Address

The business name is Jordan 1. Tawil, P.1. it is a law firm. I am the sole member.

our old address was 546 12th st w
bradenton f] 34205

our new address is
544 12th st. w
bradenton fl 34205

On May 18, 2010, at 4:55 PM, Malave, Firin wrote:

> Just e-mail all of it to me. Please include your business name and the
> new address..
> I can change all but the Registered Agents info.... If you need this
> changed you will need to fill ont a form.
> If you need that let me know and I will send you the active link!
>
> Enn M. Malave
> Amendments
> Burean of Commercial Recording
> Division of Corporations
>
>
> -—-Original Message-----
> From: Jordan L. Tawil [mailto;jordan@tawillaw.com]
> Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2070 4:52 PM
> To: Malave, Erin
- > Subject: Re: Change of Address
>
> Is there a form I need to fill out or shonld I just e-mail the
> information to you?
>
>
> On May 18, 2010, at 4:46 PM, Malave, Erin wrote:
>
>> Please forward all the information needing an wpdate.
>>
>> Thank you,
>> Erin M. Malave
>> _Amendments
>> Burean of Commercial Recording
>> Dhivision of Corporaiions




>>

>> wee-Orgginal Message--—

>> From: Jordan L. Tawil [mailtojordan@tawillaw.com]

>> Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 2:09 PM

>> To: CorpAddressChange

>> Subject: Change of Address

==

>> | have relocated mry office. What is the procedure for supplying the
>> State with my new address? My acconntant is currently out of contact
>> with me.

>>

>> Jordan L. Tawi!

>> fordan L. Tawil, P.L.

>




